

Tannaz Fazilat Moadeli

Architectural Engineer

Arak, 3813691885, Iran (+98)918 393 4492 · <u>tannazmoadeli@gmail.com</u>

⇔ LinkedIn

Date / Place of birth 1996-27 February, Iran, Arak

Nationality

Iranian

Skills

Autodesk AutoCAD

Autodesk 3ds Max

Microsoft Office

Adobe Photoshop

Lumion

Ability to Work Under

Pressure

Fast Learner

Ability to Work in a Team

Languages

Persian

English

Profile

I am Tannaz Fazilat Moadeli and hold a Master's Architectural Engineering
from the Azad University of Arak in Iran. Throughout my eight-year
professional experience, I had the privilege to collaborate with an Omani
company, on various landscaping design projects, I have a license in
engineering, and I am a member of the Ministry of Housing and Urban
Development.

Employment History

Architectural Engineer, Ministry of Housing and Urban Development , Arak

February 2024

Supervisor of Residential Construction in Arak City

Architectural Engineer, Dezhaahan Parseh Co, Arak

March 2020 - August 2024

Duties:

- -Drawing Models of Structures Using AutoCAD
- -Developing production line planning for the factory to manufacture structures related to petrochemicals and refineries, including grating, ladders, handrails, and platforms.
- -Execute the role of Commercial Manager within the company, responsible for overseeing sales activities
- -Reviewing technical drawings and documents related to accepted tenders

Architectural Designer, Golrooyan Technical and Engineering Company , Arak

June 2017 - March 2020

Duties:

- -Developing CAD models and Drawings for Greenhouse structures and Landscape designs.
- -Designing landscapes for projects in Uzbekistan

- -Working as a Graphic Designer, Creating Catalogs, and Site Plans Design
- -Foreign commercial, handling export-related tasks and customer communication

Architectural Designer, Alhamdani Group, Muscat

March 2021 — April 2021

- -Designing Landscape plan using Auto CAD, 3D Max-Vray, and, Lumion
- -Designing Catalogs using Adobe Photoshop

Education

Master, Architectural Engineering, Arak

September 2022 — October 2024

Currently preparing a thesis titled: Designing a Semi-enclosed Building in an Urban Environment to Create an Urban Hangout

Bachelor, Architectural Engineering, Arak

October 2015 — February 2019

Overall GPA of Bachelor's Degree: 3.34/4.00

Bachelor's Final Project: Designing of Cultural Recreational Complex

Licenses

Engineering Business License, Arak

From the Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

Architectural Engineering (Grade 3) – Supervision

License of Germany for 3DMAX and V-ray, Tehran

TUV NORD License of Germany for 3DMAX and V-ray

Certificate No: LI010-IR20/0509

License of Lumion, Tehran

License of Lumion from the Iranian Architecture Center